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Message
From: Nick Beal | GRO
Sent: 17/12/2017 11:20:58
To: Andrew Parsons [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad9ed344815e47e4aa3a3c0e71740919-Andrew Parsl: lane. MaclLeod
i GRO : Angela Van-Den-Bogerd [ GRO ; Mark R
Davies [i GRO i Stuart Nesbit [¢ GRO _ i Patrick Bourke
GRO {; Rodric Williams [: GRO i; Thomas P Moran
' G RO =t Mark Ellis | GRO i]; Melanie Corfield
Tom Wechsler i GRO E
CC: Amy Prime [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=ab7222dda3a9453eaed5751238a59562-Amy Prime]; Victoria Brooks
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a2f6b0bed844154a96f5e671bccd253-Victoria Br]; Mark Underwoodfff’_i
& GRO i
Subject: RE: PLSG - Decision Paper - Decision required by 12noon on Monday 18 December [BD-4A.FID26896945]
Ok - thx Andy

GRO

Nick Beal
Head of Agents’ Development & Remuneration

20 Finsbury Street,

2017 Winner of the Global randon
Postal Award for Customer
Experience
Advance notice of annual leave - 27" December to 2™ January
From: Andrew Parsons GRO |

Sent: 17 December 2017 10:53

To: Nick Beal; Jane MaclLeod; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Stuart Nesbit; Patrick Bourke; Rodric Williams;
Thomas P Moran; Mark Ellis; Melanie Corfield; Tom Wechsler

Cc: Amy Prime; Victoria Brooks; Mark Underwoodi%%

Subject: Re: PLSG - Decision Paper - Decision required by 12noon on Monday 18 December [BD-4A.FID26896945]

Nick

1. Limitation is the legal jargon for where there is a time bar. As a rule of thumb most legal claims become time barred
after 6 years and cannot be the subject of court proceedings. There are ways to extend this period, notably where there
has been a fraud or where problems have been concealed by one party. Freeths are alleging both these points against
Post Office and a March 2019 hearing would therefore seek to decide whether there should be any extension. If not,
then we would expect the time barred claims to be struck out.

2. Noted.
3. The judge ordered the March 2019 hearing without consultation with the parties and without giving thought to what

it could be used for. We think that when he considers this more carefully he may decide that March 2019 is not a good
idea and so tabling an alternative option may help him reverse his previous view without embarrassment.
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Andy

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Nick Beal ! GRO >
Sent: Sunday, December 17, 2017 10:23 am
Subject: RE: PLSG - Decision Paper - Decision required by 12noon on Monday 18 December [BD-4A.FID26896945]

To: Andrew Parsons < GRO b Jane Macleod < GRO 5, Angela Van-
Den-Bogerd <i GRO >, Mark R Davies <i GRO 5, Stuart
Nesbit <i GRO & Patrick Bourks ¥>, Rodric Williams

P GRO "homas P Moran < GRO > Mark Ellis
G RO /elanie Corfield ¢ GRO >, Tom Wechsler
| >
Cc: Amy Prime | GRO  Victoria Brooks | GRO i

m supportive with a couple of guestions to help my understanding:

1. Para2.1- please clarify what “limitation issues” means

2. ParaZ.1- cases that have been settled — in my opinion there will be a perception that they have not been
{particularly NT} — | appreciate this may be a matter of law, but no one should have any illusions here that this
will be accepted publicly — | just want to make sure that this is fully appreciated.

3. Para 2.1 - what indications have we had the we suspect the judge wants to back track?

Thx

GRO

Nick Beal
Head of Agents’ Development & Remuneration

24 Finsbury Street,

. London

2017 Winner of the Global ECON.880

Postal Award for Customer i GRO |
Experience

Advance notice of annual leave - 27% December to 2 January

From: Andrew Parsons | GRO :
Sent: 15 December 2017 10:17

To: Jane Macleod; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Stuart Nesbit; Patrick Bourke; Rodric Williams; Thomas P
Moran; Mark Ellis; Melanie Corfield; Tom Wechsler; Nick Beal

Cc: Amy Prime; Victoria Brooks

Subject: PLSG - Decision Paper - Decision required by 12noon on Monday 18 December [BD-4A.FID26896945]

All

Please find attached an urgent decision paper on which | should be grateful for your comments. We need a decision by
12noon on Monday (so that we can action this before Freeths are able to submit their own proposal on this subject).
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I hope the attached is self-explanatory but if you have any questions, please do feel free to call or email me.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK LLP

: GRO

andrew parsonst GRO i

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND :
DICKINSON

¢ are notnick.beall

shinn or sepyiag of

LK) LLE 18 nether woen vor endorsed by st

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically
stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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Andrew Parsons
Partner
Waormble Bond Dickinson (UK LLP
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